City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, March 28, 2022
4:30 PM

Council Chambers

SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Allie Herkenroder, Chairperson, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Ladel Lewis, Ward 2
Quincy Murphy, Ward 3 Judy Priestley, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Tonya Burns, Ward 6
Dennis Pfeiffer, Ward 8 Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final March 28, 2022

ROLL CALL

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Batiery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and
orderly conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeting, that individual will be subject fo arrest. Violators shall be removed from
meelings.

REQUESTS FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote to adopt any amended agenda.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rufes Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), two (2) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017}, Councilpersons may respond to any public
speaker, but only one response and only when alf public speakers have been heard.
Individual counclf response is limited to two minutes.

RESOLUTIONS

220038

Public Hearing/Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are hereby authorized to
do ali things necessary to conduct a public hearing for the purpose of public
input on the proposed amendments to the Rules Governing Meetings of the
Flint City Council on the day of , 2022, in City Council
Chambers, 1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint.

220136 Recognition/Women's History Month
Resolution resolving that the Mayor and City Council recognize March as
Women's History Month by saluting all women for their significant successes
which have benefited us all.

APPOINTMENTS

ORDINANCES

DISCUSSION ITEMS

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 3/25/2022



SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final March 28, 2022

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 3/25/2022




RESOLUTION No.: 220038

PRESENTED: January 19, 2022

ADOPTED:

Resolution to Approve a Public Hearing Regarding the
Amended Changes to Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

By the Flint City Council:

WHEREAS, an ad hoc Rules committee was established on November 15, 2021, for
the purpose of revision to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council (the
Rules), which were adopted as amended on June 12, 2017; and

WHEREAS, significant amendments to the Rules have been made by the ad hoc Rules
committee for the purposes of clarity and consistency therein; and

WHEREAS, Section 1-801 et seq. of the Flint City Charter requires a public hearing for
proposed amendments of the Rules.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are hereby
authorized to do all things necessary to conduct a public hearing for the purpose of
public input on the proposed amendments to the Rules Govemning Meetings of the Flint
City Council on the day of » in City Council Chambers, 1101 S,
Saginaw Street, Flint.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Eric Mays, City Council President



RULES GOYERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

GENERAL

PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)
RULE | PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
RULE2 SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES
QRGANIZATION #1

RULE3 COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
RULE 4 APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES
ORGANIZATION #2

RULE 5 TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

RULE®6 AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL; AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

RULE 7 ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL
ORGANIZATION #3

EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS
ACTION BY CQUNCIL

RULES  FORM OF ACTION; DIVISION OF QUESTION

RULES  VOTING; VOTING ~ ABSTAINING VOTES

RULEI0  INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
MOTIONS #1

RULE!I  CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

RULE12  SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

RULE13  MOTION TO ADJOURN

RULE 14  MOTION TO RECESS

RULEIS  MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

Page 1 of 19



RULE 6

RULE 7

RULE 18
RULE 19
RULE 20
RULE 21
RULE 22
RULE 23

RULE 24

RULE 25
RULE 26

RULE 27
RULE 28
RULE 29

RULE 30

RULE3!

RULE 32

RULE 33

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE
QUESTION)

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE
MOTIONS #2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

MOTION TO AMEND

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

MOTION TO RESCIND

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION
MOTIONS #3

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS — POINT OF ORDER
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS ~ ROINT-OEREQUEST FOR INFORMATION
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER
MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE
RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE
PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
ETHICS
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page 2 of 19



Rule 1.1

Rule 1.2

Rule 1.3

Rule 2.1

Rule 2.2

GENERAL
FPREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT {OMA)}

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of
1976, MCL 15.261 through 15.275.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents of the meetings of the Fling City Council (i.e. agendas, minutes,
attachments, transcripts, recordmgs) are pubhc documents subject to the FOIA, MCL
15.231 g seqonlesssubi .

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

All matters of procedure not covered specifically by Council Rules, State, or Local
law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order 1 1™ Ed. If a conflict arises
between Council Rules and Robert's Rules of Order, Council Rules take precedence.

The President or Chair (Presiding Officer) SHALL Gsrequired-o)shal] decide all

questions ansmg under these rules and general parhamen!ary practice, subject to
appeal.

PHGHB‘-&H)H%&&S—&HS—%—BHW—&HHE Chairman te-shall first demde the
question, and it-sthe-privilege of-any member to-may “appeal from the decision.” If
the appeal is seconded, the Chairman- shall states his-their decision, and-that it has
been appealed from, and then states the question thus: “Shall the decision of the
Chair stand as the judgment of Council? The Chairman can lhen—%%hem-lemmg
the-chair; state the reasons for has—the:r {heir decision, after which it is open to debate,

Unless! a majority of the
Geaﬁeﬁpemens&nmc:Emembcm—e?ect-mtt. against the Chair's rofing, the ruling .. Commented PWK1): Per 3-204(A) of the City
stands. Charter, “Except as vtherwise provided by this Charter

1o action of the City Councit shall be effective unless a
majority of the members elect of the City Council vote

City Council can appoint a person of their choosing to be the Parliamentary in favor of the action.”

Authority, but any Councilmember may make reference to either City Council Rales,
which take precedence over Robert's Rules, or reference to Robert's Rules when the
issue is not covered in City Council Rules.

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

Any individual Therules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the
CeunetpersonsCouncilimembers-eltect, to allow for consideration of business that

would not otherwise be aliowed, unless other rules provide for an altemative means

of -conducting said business. A motion to suspend a rule is not debatable.

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City
Charter,

Page 3 of 19



Rule 3.1

Rule 3.2

Rule 4.t

Rule 4.2

Rule4.3

Rule4.4

Rule4.5

Ruled.6

Ruled.7

Rule4.8

ORGANIZATION £1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a majority
of the CouncilpersonsCouncilmembers-elect for a eneyear-term which shall end on
the second Monday in November.

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence of the
President, the Vice-President shall preside. If'both the President and Vice-President
are ebsent, a Chairperson from a Counci! Committee shall preside in the following
order: Finance, Governmental Operations, Legisiative, Grants.

COMMITTEES

The President, unless othenwise directed by the Council, shall appoint all committee
chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the second Monday in
November.

The standing committees of the City Council are Finance, Governmental Operations
Legislative, Grants, and Special Affairs. The Council President may determine in
which order they are addressed.

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.). Finance
Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before regular Council

meetings. [Note - see Rule 6.8A)

Legislative Commitiee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
fegisiation (e.g. ordinances, policies, etc,). Legislative Committee shall meet after

Finance Committee. [Mote - see Rule 6.8B]

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all magters
relating to governmental finction (e.g. muiti-member bodies, policies and
procedures, matters related to City government and City departments, etc.),
Governmental Operations Committee shall meet afier Legislative Committee, [Note

- see Rule 6 8C]

Grants Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City grant
programs and grant awards (e.g. applying for grants, accepting and monitoring of
grants, federal and state grant monies, and local grant dollars, ete.). Grants
Committee shall meet after Govemmental Operations Committee, [Note - see Rule
6.8D}

Special Affairs Committee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda item
needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any emergency agenda
submission. Special Affairs Commitiee shall meet at 4:30 p.m. right before regular
Council meelings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month, [Note - s¢e Rule 6.8F}

All standing commitiees of Council shall be comprised of all members of Council
who are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions. -

Paged4 of 19



Rule 4.9

Rule 5.1

Rule 5.2

Rule53

Rule 5.4

Rule 5.5

Rute 6.1

Rule 6.2

Rule 6.3

Rule 6.54

Rule 6.56

The President, at histhertheir ewn-discretion, may create ad hoc committees and shall
appoint these commiltees’ chairs and members, The President shall defeanine the
number of Cowneil-memberCouncilinembers comprising these committees.

GRGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
e Ll fofn UF Mbe LEING AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

All meetings of the City Councit and ali committees of the Council shali take place
in the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other places as the
Counci! may determine.

The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth
Monday of every month,

The Flint City Council may schedule other commitiee meetings as deemed
necessary.

In the event of a call for a special meeting or a change in the time or place of a
meeting, the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each
CouncHpersenCouncilmember and the public are informed as is required by the

Open Meetings Act,
The Mayor shall be notified of all meetings of the City Council.

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL.
Matters shall be placed on the agenda of any meeling of the City Council by action
of the Council President or any presiding Chair of any committee of the Council, or
at the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the meeting. After roll call,
the presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or changes to the agenda”. Agenda
changes or additions need fo be approved by the presiding officer.

Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for final
adoption {i.e., resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, etc.) must be
accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review freports, ete., and
must be signed by the required signatories,

‘The deadiine for contacting City Council staff for the purpose of adding matters to
an agenda shall be by 12:00 pm (noon) on Thursdays.

The presiding officer shall choose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance,

Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or blessing,
and may inclede requests for moments of silence for deceased or ailing individuals.
Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) will-may be invited end scheduled to offer a short

prayer after the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Clerk will be responsible for making
these arrangements.

Page50f19



Rule 6.8

Rule 6.8a

Rule 6.8b

Rule 6.8¢

Rule 6.8d

Rule 6.8e

Rule 6.9

Rule 7.1

AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

ltems denoted with ** will only appear on a committee agenda if necessary. If there
is no such matter to be addressed, then it will not appear on the agenda.

Finance Committec Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
**Special Order, Resolutions, Discussion ltems, Qutstanding Discussion ltems,
Adjournment

Legislative Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Resolutions, Ordinances, Discussion
hems, Outstanding Discussion Ttems, Adjournment

Governmental Operations Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Special Order,
**Licenses, Resolutions, Appointments, Discussion Ttems, Outstanding Discussion
Ttems, Adjournment

Grants Commnittee Agenda - Roll Cali, Resolutions, Discussion Items, Owtstanding
Discussion Items, Adjournment

Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session}, **Special
Order, Resclutions, Appointments, Ordinances, Discussion lems, Additional
Council Discussion, Adjournment

Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning regular Council meetings also apply here to
Committee meetings, except that 2ny Commitice membger may request thal an
agenda items be placed on the agenda for that Committee, Section 3{.12 of the
Disorderly Persons Ordinance applies to all committee mectings.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as follows:

| Call to Order, Roll Call and opening ceremonies
H1 Reading of Disorderly Persons Section
il Request for Changes and/or Additions o Agenda

——{Counci shall-veteto-adopt-any amended-agenda )

v Presentation of Minutes

{Council shall-voteto acceptaminutes)

\Y Special Orders
(Any EeuneilpersonCouncilinember may request that pernission-fora
Special Order be placed on the agenda, but it must first be approved
by betli-the Council President, and Committee Chair if raised during a
Commitice meeting.)

vi Public Hearings

Vil Public Speaking

{Fhree-3minutes perspesker—Only-onespeaking
{Three-{3} 5 -

appertunity-per-speaker~Mumbered-shipswill- be-provided

Page6 of 12



salhere
hake

e R DEES TAY ROE -spesk-during-public-speaking: nor maythey
Wm%&meﬁmembem

—~~w_%mqmm&w4%%pwmpbm; '

VIHl  Petitions and Unofficial Communications
iX Official Communications — From Mayor and Other

City Officials

X Additional Communications
Xl Appointments

Xl Licenses

X Resolutions———mmmm A Couneil-memberwhe-desivests

the Hoor-by-being recognized bythe presiding Chair, Jn-the
deba!e—eaehmeuﬁ;emaﬁ—ﬁieﬂnmm—h%we{ﬁém
wraximune-of-five (5} minutes} on the-same-gquestion on-the
s&me—éay—bukeamaeh*&ke—a—&eeenéﬁaeeeh—eamesm

+ the-feor—A-memberwho hasspekentndceon
question-destresh

a ;ﬁﬁeﬁmmmﬂwmmw

o de{we *hategue’mm -fé;—t}meday— Actimer +\—ﬂl %mwuh?ed%

“hardeng?

Admintsirative staff; ete-Buring-debate-onnay-agenda-Hem:

deba!»e&ijneal lecateda-council members,

Rule 7.2

X1V Liguor Licenses

XV Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVI  Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances
XVl Additional Discussion Items

XVl Final Council Comments

XV Adiournment

ORGANIZATION #3

CLOSED SESSIONS

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, the Flint City Council may meet i Closed

Sesston for gpe or more of the following purmoses: J—he—@ﬁeﬂMeeHﬂgsﬁei-pfeﬂée-,
exemptionste-the-rule that govermentbody-meetings- must-be. e-eper-to-the-publie;

Page7of19

h E#ormaued: Normal

o { Formatted: Normal




(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or
charges brough! against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of, a
public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent, if the named person
requests a closed hearing,

{2) For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a
coltective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed
hearing.

{3} To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an option to
purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

{4) To consult with its attomey regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection
with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a
detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the pubtlic
body.

(5) To review and consider the contents of an application for employment or
appointment to a public office if the candidate requests that the application
remain confidential. However, all interviews by a public body for employment
or appointment to a public office shall be held in an open meeting pursuant to
this act.

{6} To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal
statute. Bubnote—a-bonard is-notpernitted t + 1
attorney's-oral-opinion-as-opposed-to-a-weitten degal-memorandum,

3 A MWWMWMWW

M@WMMM&S«H&%W%Mwmﬂf%WMM
bm%%ﬁe&meéie%heﬁabﬁe#&cﬁmﬁ(ﬂaﬂh%pmﬁde&%he
minwesof-an-openmeeting must-inelude Ythe pumpes S i

"

-Rule 7.43

—QQING INTO CLOSED . > £ SESSIONE - A 2/3 roll
call vote of the Councilmembers-Elect is required to meet in closed session for

purposes {3) through (6). as Hisied in Rule 7.2, A jnajority vote of the
Councilmembers-Elect is sufficient for purposes ( 1) and (2), as listed in Rule 7.2.
The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for mceting in closed session shall be

recorded in the minutes of the meeting at which the vote is taken.

SEGCTHON

PageB of 19

- “'{Formaued: Indent: Left: 0, Hanging: 1"




SESSION; EXCEPT FOR THE-CLOSED SESSIONS PERMITTED UNDER
SECHON SAL-B: A G - AND- - THE ROLL- CALL VOTEAND
THE-PURPOSE-OR-PURPOSES-FOR-CALLING THE CLOSED SESSION
SHALL-BE ENTERED INTO-THE MINUTES- OE THE-MEETING AT
WHICH THENOTE 1S TAKEN-THUS; A-PUBLIC BODY - MAY-GOINTO

e MEMBER S APPOINTED-AND S ERVING DURING AMN-OPEN-MEETING
e EQRTHE-PHRPOSE OR £1)-CONSIDERING THE PURCHASEOR
EEASE

— e CONSIDERING AN-EMPLOYMENT ARPLICATION. OR (4)

Rule -——7.45

LEAVING A-CLOSED -SESSION{EXECUTIVE SESSIONT ~ The City
Council may leave a closed session upon a majority vote of the Councilmembers-

elect, FHEOMALS T T

Page90f 19



COURSEANY-VOTES ON-MATTERS DISCUSSED I THE CLOSED
SESSIGN-MUST-OCCURIN-AN-GREN-MEETING:

Rulg —-7.56 ~——DECISIONS ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION TO BE
MADE DURING OPEN SESSION BECISIONS MUST-BE-MADE DURING AN
OPEMMEETING NOT-THE

e e OMA-REQUIRES THAT Y- DECISIONS OF-A-PLBLIC BODY
SHALL

e BEMADE-AT-A- MEETING OPENFO-THE PUBLICL SECTION-2(D).OF
e THE OMA-DEFINES DECISION® TO MEAN-"A DETERMINATION:
ACTHONVOTE-OR-BISLOSIHION-URON-A-MOTON, PROPOSAL;

e RECOMMENBATIONRESOLUTION, ORDER; ORDINANCE, BILL,
OR

e e MEASURE- ONSWHICH A MOTE BY-MEMBERS OF A-PUBLIC BOLY
s

REQUIRED-AND-BY.SWHICH A PUBLIC- BODY-EEEECTUATES OR
S FORMULATES-PUBLICPOLICY - All detenninations, actions, votes, . OF

dispositions of moticns, proposals. recontmendations, resolutions, orders,
ordinances, bills, or measures by which the City Council effectuate or Formulates
public policy must be made during an open session. *

Rule -—7.76

All matters discussed in closed session are privileged and not to be shared
with any person owtside of the closed session ALL-MATFERS DISCUSSED-IN

CLOSED-SESSION-IEXECUTIVE

ACTION BY COUNCIL

FORM OF ACTION BY COUNCIL; DIVISION OF QUESTION

3 N T

Page 10 of 19

{Formalted Left




Rule 8.1

Rule 8.2

Rule 8.3

Rule 9.1

Rule 9.2

Rule 9.3

Rule 9.4

Rule 9.5

Rule 8.6

Rule 5.7

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by
ordinance or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure may be made upon
motion. Other action may be made upon motion, including decisions on
parliamentary procedure.

No motion may be debated by the Councif until it has been stated by the presiding
officer and it must be reduced to writing if requested by the presiding officer or any

CounetpersenCouncilmember.

If a question before the Council is susceptible of division, it shall be divided on the
demand of any CounetlpersonCouncilmember.

YOTING

The determination of any guestion at a regular City Council meeting shall require 2
roll call vote,

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be by voice vote
unless a member objects, in which case upon-cali-ofthe Chair-for-a vete—Hihere is

an-objeetionra roll call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the CouneitpersonCouncilmember
representing the First Ward shall cast {he first vote on the first roll call of any

vote on the second roll call at any mee!mg, and so on throughout the meeting so thai
the first vote on a roll call shail be solicited from the succeeding
CouneilpersenCouncilmember. Following the first vote on any roll call, the
remaining CounetipersenCouncilmembers shall be called in consecutive order until
all nine CouncilpersenCouncilmembers have been afforded an opportunity to vote on
any question,

A Councilmember must be seated at their designated seating place in order to vote.
Proxy votes are not allowed.

INTERRUPTION OF VOTES - Interruptions during the taking of a vote are
permitted only before any member has sctually voted, unless, as sometimes occurs in
baliot voting, other business is being transacted during voting or tabulating,

RULE AGAINST EXPLANATION BY MEMBERS DURING VOTING - A
member has no right to “explain his vote” during voting, which would be the same as
debate at such a time.

CHANGING ONE'S VOTE — A member has a right te change his vote up to the
time the result is announced by the Chair. A request to change a vote after the
Chair’s announcement requires Mef-that—s%e—ean—w&ke—dae—ehaageeﬂgkbﬁ—the

unanimous consent of the assembly-requested-bodyand -granted, without debate_and
may onh' be madf.: nnmedaateh after the Chair's announcement—:meér&&ely

Page 11 of 19



Rule 9.8 ABSTAINING VOTES - To “abstain” means to not vote at all.

Rule 9.9 ABSTAINING FROM VOTING ON A QUESTION OF DIRECT PERSONAL

INTEREST — No member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct
personal or pecuniary interest not common fo the other members of the organization.
Voling on questions which affect ongself - the rule on abstaining from voting on a
question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should not vote for
him/herself for an office or other position to which members generally are
etigibilehigible, or should not vote when other members are included with him in a
motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

(BOTH-Any City Councitimember or the Mayor may introduce an OrdinanceCIEY. < "(;o;naued: indent: Left: 0", Hang;néfgu _J
COUNCIL-AND THELEGAL DEPARTMENT- MAY INTRODUCE T
AM-ORDINADNCE)

Rule 10.1 Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as directed in
Section 3-30201 e¢f seq of the Flint City Charter.

Rule (0.2 After a public hearing has been completed, any CounerpersenCouncilimenber may
move the enaciment of the ordinance.

Rule 10,3 If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadequate notice to the
public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted ungil the procedures of
Section 3-301 e/ seq of the Flint City Charter Seetion-3-302are complied with.

Rule 10.4 Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective, After the vote on the
enactment of the ordindnce, any CouneflpersenCouncilinember may move that it be
given immediate effect upon publication, rather than the date stated, Any effective
date earlier than thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds vote of the
CauncilpersenCouncilmembers-elect.

Rule 10.5 Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer efthe-Cily (EOR
CORRECT-FORMAT. NOT CONTENT} for review and approval as to form prior to
enactment.

MOTIONS
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

Rule 11.1 When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following motions:
Rule i3 {o adjourn
Rule 14 to recess
Rule 15 to posipone temporarily (lay on the table)
Rule 16 to vote immediately (previous question}
Rule 17 to limit debate
Rule 18 1o postpone definitely

Page 12 0f 19



Rule 11.2

Rule 12.]

Rule 122

Rule 13.1

I Rule 132

I Rute 14.]
Rule 14,2

Rule 14.3

Rule 15.1

Rule 19 to refer {commit)

Rule 20 to amend

Rule 21 to postpone indefinitely
Rule 22 to reconsider

Rule 23 to rescind

Rule 24 to withdraw a motion
Rule 25 point of order

Rule 26 point-efoquest for information

I more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in the order
listed.

SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

No motion may be considered or debated unless it has the suppert-efbeen scconded
by: at least one other CouneilpersonCouncilmember and has been properly stated by
the Chair._The Chair does pot have to recognize a member before that member may
second a motion.

Nominations need not be seconded.

MOTIONS #1

MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn is always in order. Ifit is made during the count of s vote, it
will not be considered until after the vole is announced.

A motion to adjourn will-be-decided without-debateis not debatable, However, the
issue of the time to reconvene may be debated if it is introduced by the maker of the
motion or by amendment.

MOTION TO RECESS

A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and shallbe-decided withont
debates not debatable

When a recess is taken during the pending of any question, the consideration of the
question shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

The Chair may order a recess without objection.

MOTION TO POSTPONETEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

The Council may decide to postpone tetporarily any matter pending before it. Fhe

Page 13 0f 19



Reule 452 —— A decision to lay upon the table shalthave the effect sfpostpongsing the question
involved, all pending amendments, and other adhering mations, until fater in that
meeting.:

Rule 15.23  Ifa decision is made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from the table,
it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed temporarily, A
motion 1o resume consideration must be made at the same meeting:..

Rule 153 IF & motion 1o resume consideration fails or is not nmiade, the pending matier shall he
added to the next mecting agenda.

Rule-t5.4 - —Allmatters pestponed termporarily-shall-be eansidered atthe meeting-at-which-they
te-have-fatled-

Rule 1554 A motion to postpone temporarily or to resume consideration shali-be-desided
without-debateds not debatable

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY {PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE
QUESTION)

UESTION

Rule 16.1 Any CouncilpessenCouncilmember may move o vote immediately. If the motion is
supported, debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote is required for the
motion to camry. Eailure to-cens citg-shallresulida-diseiph fan—Vielalors
shalt-beremeved from-the-meating:

Rule 16.2 IFthe motion receives a majority of the voles of the CouneilpersenCouncibnembers-
elect, in accordance with Section 3-204(a) of the Charter, the Council shall vote on
the pending question or questions in their regular order,

Rule16.3 A motion to vote immediately is not debatable.

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

Rule 17.1 The Council may decide, by majority vote, to limil or determine the time that will be
devoted to discussion of a pending motion or to modify or remove limitations
already imposed on its decision. This may include a limit of time for each

eouneilpersenCouncilmember to speak to the issue. Failure-to-cease-talkingwhenn
Limit has & hed-shatk-sesultin-disciplinary-action\iol hatid

Rule 17.2 I each ecuneilpersonCouncilmennber has a limited time to speak, this time limil
shalt include any questions asked and/or answered per the

eeunetpersenCouncifmembers request,
Rule17.3 A motion to limit or extend debate is not debatable,
Page 14 of 19




Rule 18.1

Ruje 18.2

Rule 19.1

Rule 19.2

Rule 20.1
Rule 20.2

Rule2}.1

Rule 21.2

Rule 22.1

Rule 222

Rule 223
Rute22.4

Rule 23.1

MOTIONS #2
MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Council may decide to put off consideration of a pending main motion and 1o fix
a definite time for its consideration.

The debate on the motion to posipone definitely shall be timited to the reasons for
the postponement and the time the main motion shall be taken up.

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

If 3 motion to refer a matier to a eommittee or other agency has been made, the
Council shall proceed o decide the question of the referral.

There shalt be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or amendments to
the main motion until the referral motion is decided.

MOTION TO AMEND

A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may not be

amended.
MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent discussion or further discussion on a question by
voting to postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indefinitely cannot come up again at the same
meeting. If it is reintroduced at a later meeting, it shall be treated as a new motion.

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any decision of the City Council may be made by any
GeuncilpersonCouncilmember that voted in the affirmative on the motion in
question,

A motion to reconsider may be made at the same meeting of not later than the next
succeeding regular meeling of the Council provided that notice has been given to the
Councit prior to the start of the meeting.

Na question may be reconsidered more than once.

If s decision of the Council has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider shall not be
in order.

MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to rescind, repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution unless the
previous action is an ordinance. Action to repeal a published ordinance may only be
by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has gone into effect,

Page 150f 19



Rufe 23,2

Rule 233

Rule 24.1

Rule 24.2

Rule 24,3

Rule 25.)

Rule 25.2

Rule 253

Rule 254

Rule 25.5

Ruie 26.1

Notice of a motion to rescind a previous action must be given to the Clerk at Jeast
two days prior to the meeting at which the motion is to be made, However, the
Council may vote by two-thirds of CeuneilpersenCouncilmembers-elect to waive the
notice,

Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was
affirmative or negative,

MOTIONS #3

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

Any Cotmeilpersen{ouncilmember may withdraw his or her motion before it has
been restated by the Chair and placed before the assembly. The
ComeilpersenCoupcitmember need not obtain concurrence of any other person.

After the motion has been placed before the assembly, it may only be withdrawn by
majority consent of all CouneilpersonConncilmembers present. A request o
withdraw is undebatable,

No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion has
commenced,

INCIDENTAL MOTEONS —~ POINT OF ORDER

The purpose of a point of order is 1o correct a breach in the rules when the presiding
officer does not correet il, or when the presiding officer makes  breach of the rules.

A point of order should not be used for minor infractions, that do not affect the
substantive rights of the City Council, or a member

A point of order does aut need a second, can interruplt a speaker, is not debatable,
and is decided by the chair.

A point of order cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, A ruling of “agreement
—out of order” or “disagree ~ denied” must be given. All debate and/or talking shall
cease immediately when_a- point of order is raised, in order for the presiding officer
to rule. Fai : e sult-in-diseiplinary-aetion~Violators shall be
removed-fromthe meeting

Any two members have the right to appeal the presiding officer’s decision on a point
of order—Thi i g HRg

seconding-{or supportin 1etit—-Laek-of supportmeans-the motion fails—IE the motion
; | et F bod . :

T . i stion: as set forth in Rule 1.2,

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS — POINT-REQUEST FOROF INFORMATION

A requesteeint for infonnationefinformation generally applies to information
desired from a speaker.

Page 16 of 19



I

Rule 26.2

Rule 26.3

Rule 26.4

Rule 27.21

Rule27.32

Rule 27.43

Rule 28.1

Rule 28.2

Rule 28.3

Its purpose is to help one understand the process and the potential consequences of
the next voting.

A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the
presiding officer - upon hearing the request — may decide whether the request s
fegilimate and can proceed, or whether the speaker is misleadingly utilizing this
motion to secure the floor for other purposes. The Presiding Officer must rule with
either “Proceed” or “Denjed™.

A request for information petatefinfornation-can be gives-made with a very short

explanation but using this tactic as an opportusity fo gain the floor is not allowed,
Multiple abuses of use of point of information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER
A s ORI LIT AN ARD MAINTENANCY, OF GRDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

{The public and City Council are both subject to the disorderly persen-persons
ordinance section 31-10} and the general code of conduct. Additionally, the Chair or
Presiding Officer has a responsibility and duty to enforce these rules and sanctions
for the purpoese of maintenance of order. Only the Chair or Presiding Officer may
determine and rule on who/what is in or out of order. Violations of this rule shall
result in removal from the meeting.)

When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether or not
he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the Chair subject to
an appeal to the Council by any member, If a member is called to order for words
spoken, the exceptional words shall be immediately taken down in writing so that the
presiding officer or Conncil may be better able to Jjudge the matter,

During any portion of any meeting, eouneil memberComncilinenbers may not
engage in any type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any
time, for any reasonrﬁnf%mei{ﬂembemﬂudieneeﬂembepwheeagagesimhiﬁ
behwiorduring i shall e & : ins.

Only the presiding officer may call an individual (or staff merber, or depastment
head, etc.) up to the podium (and/or table) to speak. Other eauneil
memberCouncilmembers would have to petition the peesiding officer to make this
request.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Every CouvneilpersonCouncilmember and every person granted the privilege of

speaking to the City Council_on any matter before the City Council, -shall address
ali remarks to members of the Council and shall not speak until recognized.

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the Chair
shall name the CounclpersonCouncilmember who is first to speak.

A Counciimnember who desires to speak, on any matter before the City Council, inust

obtain the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair, Unless otherwise
specified by these rules each member has the right to speak up to twice on the same

Page17of 19



question on the same day, for 5 minutes during each round. bit cannot make a
second speech on the same question so jong as any member wha has not spoken on
that question desires the floor, A member who has spoken twice on a particular
question on the same day or who has exhausted theis allocated time has exhausted
hisfer right to debate on that question for that day. The Clerk shall wtilize a timer
and track members time,

Rule 284  Councilimembers may request, from the presiding Chair, the opportonity 1o ask
questions of Administrative Staff, cte.. during debate on any agenda item, Any such
questions and responses shall be incorporated as part of the Councilinembor's
allotted time,

FUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC
ARt R R IDLy AND VAR TICIPATION BY PUBLIC

Rule 29.1 All meetings of the Councit shalf be open to the public in accordance with law,

Rule 29,2 If a member of the public wishes 1o address the City Council, they may do so at the
regular City Council meeting. He or she shalf submit, prior {o the start of the
meeting, a statement in writing containing his or her name and address and the fopic
to be covered. A box will be placed at the entrance to the Council Chambers for the
collection of the statements.

Rule 293 Members of the public shall have no mote than 3 minutes per speaker during public
comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered speaker ships will
be provided prior to the start of a mecting to those wishing te speak during this
portion of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips will be accepted after the
meeting begins. City esunctb-memberCouncilmembers may not alse-address
eouncilspeak as a member of the public at this time. Public Sspeakers may not
allocate or "donate” their allotted time to another person.

Rule 294 1fa member of the public is addressing the Couneil at a scheduled public hearing, he
or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the opening of the hearing
or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous speaker.

Rule 20.5 Members of the public shall have no more than 40 3 minutes to address the City
Councit during a public hearing.

Rule 29.6 Councilmembers may not speak during public hearings nor may they make response
comments to speakers.

Rule29.76~  Any person whilebeing-heardspeaking at a Council meeting may be called to order
by the President or any CouneilpersenCouncilmember for failure o be germane, for
vulgarity, for personal attack of persons or institutions, or for speaking in excess of
the aliotted time.

Rule29.87-  Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the President
shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be
decided by the President subject to an appeal by any CouncilpersenCouncilmember
10 the Council. If a person so engaged in presentation shall be determined by the
Council to be out of order, that person shall not be permitted to continue at the same
meeting except on special leave of the Council,

Page 18 of 19



Rule 79.98-

Rule 30.1

Rule 31.1

Rule 32.1

Rule 33.1

Rule 33.2

CouneilpersenCouncilmembers may not respond to aay-public speakers; but-anly
responsets-Hmitedto-two-inutes andds-subject torall-mlos-o £ decorm-and
diseiptine, until Final Council Comments.

i

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
GENERAIL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every eounedlpersonCouncilmember is subject to the established rules or general
conduct and the standards of conduct a5 may be adupted by the City Councit.

ETHICS

Every couneilpersonCouncilmember is subject to the established ethics rules of the

City of Flint Chanter and Ethics Ordinance.

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every eouncilpersanCouncilmember is subject to the established rules and
disciplinary actions for violations of rules and city ordinances.

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Every December, the City Council shall place an item on the Special Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules.

Athis/her own discretion, the Council President may at any time appoint a
commiittee and its members to review and offer revisions of City Council Rules.

Rule 33.43

Hy-34 y-Councilmembers, perthe

It is the responsibility and duty of the Council President, Vice President, and ali the
Committee Chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to and to apply the
recommended disciplinary actions if they are not. Failure to do 50 is jtselfa
violation of the rules and cap subjects the violator to disciplinary actions.

RULES ORIGINALLY ADOPTED: May 10, 1976
15T AMENDMENT ADOPTED: MAy 24,2010
2D AMENDMENT ADOPTED: APRIL 27, 2015
3RD AMENDMENT ADOPTED: JUNE 12, 2017
4™ AMENDMENT ADOPTED:

Page 19o0f 19



PROCLAMATION NO.:

PRESENTED: \5?/ 57 57 / S04 A

ADOPTED:

RECOGNITION OF MARCH AS WOMEN'’S HISTORY MONTH
BY THE MAYOR AND FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, March has been designated as Women’s History Month to spotlight and pay
tribute to women for all of their accomplishments domestically and globally; and

WHEREAS, this celebration began as a seven-day event in the Sonoma, California school
district before the United States Congress approved a resolution dedicating the entire month of
March to women; and

WHEREAS, Women’s History Month is observed around the world, the City of Flint joins
in recognizing local women for their history of achievements; and

WHEREAS, Nina Mills founded Flint’s Young Women’s Christian Association (YWCA)
in 1908 which still serves women today; and

WHEREAS, In 1937, the Flint Women’s Emergency Brigade helped lead workers to
victory in the fight for better working conditions during the UAW’s 44 day Sit-Down Strike
against General Motors to support employees’ rights; and

WHEREAS, Lois E. Holt became the first Black school teacher hired in 1942 by Flint
Public Schools, paving the way for other female educators; and

WHEREAS, According to the 2020 Census, 51.9% of Flint’s population is female; and

WHEREAS, Despite women in the U. S. earning 83 cents for every dollar earned by their
male counterparts, have continued to contribute much more than their wages in all areas of society
including in education, labor, public service, the arts, sciences, sports and in every other
profession;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Flint City Council hereby
recognize March as Women’s History Month by saluting all women for their significant successes
which have benefited us all.

jrﬂ CITlY/: M FOR THE CITY COUNCIL
Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor / Eric B. Mays, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

William Y. %é, Acting City Attorrlley




